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From: Kristina N Schoen [KNS@DJCCCPA.COM]
Sent: ‘ Friday, January 07, 2011 12:568 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Criminal Behavior, LLC

The mailing address for Criminal Behavior LLC (EIN 270914557) is as follows:

4545 SW 60th Avenue Suite #1531
Ocala, FL 34474

Please update your records accordingly, as the P.O. box on file is not longer used.
Thank you!

Kristina Schoen

Duggan, Joiner, & Co., CPAs
(352)732-0171-phone
(352)867-1370 fax

Tax Advice Disclaimer (IRS Circular 230 Notice):

Any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used, by you for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalty that may
be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. If you would like such advice, please
contact us.

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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